
Subject: GSI Collaboration Meeting - Call for contributions
Posted by [Stefano Spataro](#) on Tue, 28 May 2013 13:58:21 GMT
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,
the next Collaboration Meeting will take place at GSI on 24-28 June.
If you want give a contribution, please post here or send a mail to Stefano or Tobias, with a preliminary title and a request for time. The deadline is friday 31st May, to estimate how much time we will need.

The Computing Coordinators
